Bryan Allen APRN

Career Summary

Family Practice / Internal Medicine and Urgent Care have been the general focus of my career. I have experience in Family Medicine, Orthopedics, Intensive Care, and Emergency Services. I have furthered my career with the development of a high volume Occupational Medicine Practice and Ortho/Urgent Care Center.

Employment History

Urgent Orthopedic Specialties & Southwest OccuMed
August 2012 – Current
4304 Andrews Highway
Midland, Texas

APRN provider for new Occupational Medicine & Ortho/Urgent care Center. Responsibilities include, providing patient care to all age patients, development of an occupational medicine program and urgent ortho clinic, evaluation and treatment for occupational medicine, urgent orthopedic injuries and minor illness, and to make necessary arrangement for referrals to physicians and/ or admissions to Midland Memorial Hospital.

Premier Family Care, Urgent Care July 2008 – July 2012 Midland, Texas

Director and APRN provider from opening date, either part-time or full-time. Responsibilities include, providing patient care to all aged patients, making necessary arrangements for patients requiring admission to Midland Memorial Hospital, and developing an Occupational Medicine Program.

Dr. Richard Reese, Internal Medicine Practice August 2001 – November 2010 Midland, Texas

APRN providing care to all age groups consisting of acute, chronic and end of life care. Provided routine call at the hospital and local nursing home facilities.

Odessa Regional Hospital January 1996 – August 2001 Odessa, Texas

Charge Nurse four years, level IV Trauma center and intensive care unit. Promoted to ER assistant director 1998. Responsibilities included triage, patient care, staffing patterns, and PI monitoring.

Midland Memorial Hospital January 1992 – Dec 1995 Midland, Texas

RN / Nurse Tech I, orthopedic unit. Provided patient care and supervised ancillary staff. Developed policies for blood transfusion in the postoperative patient.

Education

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center (TTUHSC) (Degree conferred August 2001). Odessa, Texas

Master of Science in Nursing 2001, Bachelor of Science in Nursing 1995.

Family Nurse Practitioner certification earned after accreditation testing. Clinical experience in Community and Rural Health, Emergency Medicine, and Primary and Preventive Medicine practice.

Midland Community College (Degree conferred 1995). Midland, Texas Associate Degree in Nursing

Midland Community College (Certification received 1992) Midland, Texas Emergency Medical Technician

Honors

Dean's List – TTUHSC School of Nursing 1996 - 2001, TTUHSC Rural Health Award 1998; Award of Merit, Listed in Who's Who among Junior College Students 1995: President's List – Midland College School of Nursing 1992 – 1995.

Community

Midland Soccer Association and Dallas Texans Soccer. Active member of Commerative Air Force High Sky Wing. Member of First Christian Church of Midland, and active with Stonegate Fellowship.

Professional

Board Certified Family Nurse Practitioner and TTUHSC adjunct faculty as preceptor for nurse practitioner students. Texas A&M University adjunct faculty as preceptor.

University of Texas El Paso adjunct faculty as preceptor.

Midland Community College adjunct faculty as preceptor for paramedic students.